



DBV CAREER INSIGHTS

DBV

ISSUE 32, JANUARY 2025

Govt. Job alert

*Weekly Job
Bulletin !*



#46, SIRUVALLUR ROAD,
PERAMBUR, CHENNAI- 600 011

www.donboscovazhikaatti.com
director@donboscovazhikaatti.com



DBV CAREER INSIGHTS

WEEKLY EDUCATIONAL & JOB BULLETIN

Thank You

for your constant support and collaboration

Supported by



QUEST
ALLIANCE



WE VALUE YOUR PARTNERSHIP

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY BOMBAY

Indian Institute of Technology Bombay, Institute of national importance adjudged as Institute of Eminence, invites online application for following position/vacancy of the post(s):

Sr. No.	Name of the Post	Pay Details	No. of Position(s)/ Vacancy & Reservation
1.	Sr. Medical Officer (Scale A) (Job Ref. No. 50631313)	Pay Level 12 (78800-209200)	1 Position (UR)
2.	Sr. Medical Officer (Scale A) (Job Ref. No. 50630157)	Pay Level 12 (78800 - 209200)	1 Position (UR)
3.	Technical Officer (Scale I) (Job Ref. No. 50627531)	Pay Level 10 (56100-177500)	1 Position (UR)
4.	Technical Officer (Scale I) (Job Ref. No. 50635622)	Pay Level 10 (56100-177500)	1 Position (UR)
5.	Backlog Vacancy Technical Officer (Scale I) (Job Ref. No. 50660653)	Pay Level 10 (56100-177500)	1 Position (SC)
6.	Student Counselor on contract (Job Ref. No. 50658598)	E01 (56100-177500)	3 Position (1 OBC NCL, 2 UR)
7.	Jr. Mechanic (Job Ref. No. 50631683)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (UR)
8.	Jr. Mechanic (Job Ref. No. 50650052)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (UR)
9.	Jr. Mechanic (Job Ref. No. 50653503)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (UR)
10.	Jr. Mechanic (Job Ref. No. 50660655)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (OBC-NCL)
11.	Jr. Mechanic (Job Ref. No. 50652268)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (EWS)
12.	Jr. Mechanic (Job Ref. No. 50652977)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (OBC-NCL)
13.	Jr. Mechanic - Backlog Vacancy (Job Ref. No. 50660694)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (OBC-NCL)
14.	Jr. Mechanic Backlog Vacancy (Job Ref. No. 50645313)	Pay Level 3 (21700-69100)	1 Position (ST)

For details regarding essential educational qualification, experience, general instructions etc., visit IIT Bombay website <https://www.iitb.ac.in/career/apply>

The date of closing of online application interface is 24.01.2025.

APPELLATE TRIBUNAL FOR ELECTRICITY
(MINISTRY OF POWER)

VACANCY CIRCULAR

APTEL proposes to fill up the following posts in accordance with their recruitment rules on deputation/ absorption basis.

Sr. No.	Name of the Post	Total No. of Posts	7th CPC Pay Level
1	Admn. -cum-Accounts Officer (anticipated)	01 (One)	Level-11 (₹67,700-₹2,08,700)
2	Court Master	01 (One)	Level-7 (₹44,900-₹1,42,400)
3	Personal Assistant	03 (Three)	Level-6 (₹35,400-₹1,12,400)
4	Judicial Assistant	01 (One)	Level-6 (₹35,400-₹1,12,400)
5	Librarian (anticipated)	01 (One)	Level-6 (₹35,400-₹1,12,400)

*The post of Admin-cum-Accounts Officer will be filled up subject to outcome of the W.P., pending in the Delhi High Court, filed by one of the employees of the APTEL seeking promotion to the said post.

2. Number of posts may vary depending upon the circumstances.

3. The detailed Vacancy Circular along with application can be downloaded from the website www.aptel.gov.in of the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity. Applications along with all requisite documents duly forwarded through proper channel should reach to Registrar, Appellate Tribunal for Electricity within **eight weeks** from the date of publication of vacancy circular in Employment News. APTEL reserves the right to change in number of any post and to cancel the process of selection at any time.

Phone No. 011-24368481-1518,

E-mail: aao-aptel@nic.in

CSIR-NATIONAL GEOPHYSICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE (CSIR-NGRI)

- **Type:** Premier R&D Institute under the Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR).
- **Governing Body:** Autonomous body under the Ministry of Science & Technology, Government of India, New Delhi.
- **Invitation:** Online applications are invited from:
 - Bright, highly motivated, and enthusiastic candidates.
 - Proficient in Stenography.
 - Eligible Indian Citizens.
- **Purpose:** To fill the following post as per the recruitment details provided.

Post Name	No. of Posts and Reservation Status	Upper Age Limit	Minimum Educational/ Essential Qualification
Junior Stenographer	UR-02	27 years	10+2/XII or its equivalent and proficiency in Stenography as per DOPT-prescribed norms
	EWS-01	27 years	
	ST-01	32 years (including relaxation)	

For further details the full text of the advertisement available on the **website www.ngri.res.in** which may be referred to.

Starting date for registration of online application	30.12.2024
Last date for registration & submission of online application	31.01.2025

SIKKIM UNIVERSITY

Appointment Notice

- **Organization:** Sikkim University, a Central University established by an Act of Parliament in 2007.
 - **Invitation:** Applications are invited from Indian citizens with the requisite qualifications and experience.
 - **Positions:** Various non-teaching positions.
 - **Details:**
 - Detailed advertisement with requirements for each post is available on the university website.
 - **Application Mode:** Online application through the official website: www.cus.ac.in.
 - **Last Date to Apply:** 18/01/2025.
-

ICAR-INDIAN AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE (DIVISION OF GENETICS, NEW DELHI)

Online Interview

- **Event:** Online interview for the selection of one JRF post.
 - **Date:** 20th January 2025.
 - **Time:** From 10:00 AM onwards.
 - **Location:** Division of Genetics, ICAR-Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi-110012.
 - **Project:** DST SERB-funded project.
 - **Nature of Post:**
 - Purely contractual basis.
 - The position will terminate with the end of the project.
 - **Details:** For more information, visit www.iari.res.in.
-

**MINISTRY OF STATISTICS & PROGRAMME IMPLEMENTATION
NATIONAL STATISTICS OFFICE**

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION)

- **Organization:** National Statistics Office (Field Operations Division), Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation, Govt. of India.
- **Responsibilities:** Conducts large-scale nation-wide sample surveys, such as Industrial Statistics, Agriculture Statistics, Urban Frame Survey, Price Collection, Periodical Labour Force Survey, etc.
- **Post:** Senior Administrative Officer (Level 10 in the pay matrix).
- **Number of Vacancies:** 5 (Delhi, Lucknow, Kolkata, Guwahati).

Eligibility Criteria:

- **Deputation:**
 - Officers of the Central Government, State Government, or Union Territory.
 - Must meet one of the following:
 1. Holding analogous posts on a regular basis in the parent cadre or department.
 2. Two years of regular service in Pay level-9 (₹53,100 - ₹1,67,800) in the Pay Matrix or equivalent.
 3. Four years of regular service in Pay level-8 (₹47,600 - ₹1,51,100) in the Pay Matrix or equivalent.
 4. Five years of regular service in Pay level-7 (₹44,900 - ₹1,42,400) in the Pay Matrix or equivalent.
- **Educational Qualifications:**
 - Bachelor's Degree from a recognized university or institute.
 - Three years' experience in administration, establishment, or accounts work in a government office or public sector organization.

Important Notes:

- Departmental officers in the feeder category in the direct line of promotion are not eligible for deputation.

- The maximum period of deputation (including prior deputation) should not exceed three years.
- The maximum age for appointment by deputation is 56 years as of the closing date of applications.

Application Process:

- **Documents Required:**
 1. Vigilance Clearance Certificate.
 2. Integrity Certificate.
 3. List of Major/Minor penalties imposed in the last ten years.
 4. ACRs/APARs for the last five years (attested copies).
- **Deadline:** Applications must be sent within **60 days** of the publication of the advertisement in Employment News.

Important Note:

- Incomplete applications will not be entertained.
- Once submitted, applications cannot be withdrawn.

**NATIONAL INSTITUTION FOR TRANSFORMING INDIA
(NITI AAYOG)**

National Institution for Transforming India (NITI Aayog), New Delhi invites applications for appointment on Deputation/Absorption/ Re-employment basis for the following post:

S. No.	Name of Post	Level in Pay Matrix	No. of Posts	Method
1	Staff Car Driver (Ordinary Grade)	Level-2	1	Deputation/Absorption/Re-employment

- **Details:** Detailed vacancy circular is available on the NITI Aayog's website at <https://niti.gov.in/Work@NITI/CurrentRecruitment/Engagement>.
 - **Application Submission:**
 - Applications, along with requisite documents, must be forwarded through the proper channel.
 - **Address for Submission:**
 - **To:** Under Secretary (Admin-IV).
 - **Room No.:** 448, NITI Aayog.
 - **Location:** Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110001.
 - **Deadline:** Applications must be received within 60 days from the date of publication of the advertisement in Employment News.
-

**ICAR-INDIAN AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE, NEW DELHI
(CENTRE FOR AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY ASSESSMENT & TRANSFER)**

- **Event:** Walk-in-interview for Young Professional-II (Contractual Basis).
 - **Vacancies:**
 - **Unnat Bharat Abhiyan- Subject Expert Group:** 2 posts.
 - **Media Cell:** 1 post.
 - **Interview Dates:**
 - **For Unnat Bharat Abhiyan:** 15.01.2025 at 10:30 AM.
 - **For Media Cell:** 16.01.2025 at 10:30 AM.
 - **Location:** Centre for Agricultural Technology Assessment and Transfer, ICAR-IARI, New Delhi-110012.
 - **Online Option:** In case the interview is held online, access to the link will be provided.
 - **Details:** For more information, visit the website: www.iari.res.in.
-

VACANCY CIRCULAR- GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Subject: Calling Applications for filling up the post of Director General, Centre for Materials for Electronics Technology (C-MET), an autonomous body under Meity.

- **Organization:** Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY).
 - **Post:** Director General, Centre for Materials for Electronics Technology (C-MET).
 - **Pay Scale:** Level 14 in the Pay Matrix (₹1,44,200 - ₹2,18,200).

 - **Mode of Recruitment:**
 - Direct Recruitment.
 - Absorption.
 - Deputation (including short-term contract).

 - **Last Date:** Applications must be received within 45 days from the date of publication of the advertisement in Employment News.

 - **Details and Application Proforma:** Available on the following websites:
 - MeitY: www.meity.gov.in.
 - C-MET: www.cmet.gov.in.
 - Department of Personnel & Training (DOPT): www.persmin.gov.in.
 - National Career Services Portal: www.ncs.gov.in.

 - **Reference Code:** CBC 06101/11/0001/24250.
-

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND FARMERS WELFARE
(GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)

VACANCY CIRCULAR

- **Organization:** Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare.
- **Post:** Administrative Officer (General Central Service, Group 'A', Gazetted, Non-Ministerial).
- **Vacancy:** One (01) post.
- **Location:** Central Institute of Horticulture, Medziphema, Dimapur Distt., Nagaland.
- **Mode of Recruitment:** Deputation (ISTC).

For more details, candidates should refer to the advertisement or the official notice from the Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare.

Name of the Post	Pay Scale	No. of Vacancies	Method of Recruitment
Administrative Officer (General Central Service, Group 'A', Gazetted, Non- Ministerial)	Pay Level-10 in the Pay Matrix (₹56,100 - ₹1,77,500)	One (01)	Deputation (ISTC)

- **Advertisement, Application Format, Eligibility Criteria, and Bio-data Proforma:**
 - Applicants are advised to visit the official website: <https://agriwelfare.gov.in> (Link: Recruitment) for complete details.
- **Application Process:**
 - Applications must be submitted in **triplicate**, typed on A-4 size paper, in the prescribed proforma (Annexure-I).
 - The application must include the certificate from the Forwarding Authority (Annexure-II).
- **Submission:**
 - Applications should be forwarded to:
Additional Commissioner (Hort.)
Department of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare
Room No. 37B, Ground Floor, F-Wing, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.

- **Deadline:** Applications must be received within **60 days** of the publication of the circular in Employment News/Rozgar Samachar.
- **Important Notes:**
 - Applications not forwarded through the proper channel or received after the due date, or those without the required certificates and documents, will **not** be entertained.
 - The **name of the post** applied for should be clearly superscribed in **bold letters** on the envelope containing the application.

Ph.: 011-23389529 E-mail: jaya.vijay@gov.in

**NOIDA SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE
(MINISTRY OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)**

Website: www.nsez.gov.in

VACANCY ADVERTISEMENT

- **Post:** Assistant Development Commissioner (Group-B Gazetted).
 - **Pay Scale:** ₹9,300-34,800/- (Grade Pay ₹4,600/-) equivalent to Level-7 of the Pay Matrix under 7th CPC.
 - **Vacancy:** 01 post.
 - **Mode of Recruitment:** Deputation basis.
 - **Location:**
 - Quarkcity SEZ, Mohali, S.A.S. Nagar (Punjab).
 - To handle work related to private sector Special Economic Zones (SEZs) in Chandigarh and Mohali.
 - **Jurisdiction:** Under the Development Commissioner, NSEZ, Noida.
 - **Last Date:** Applications must be submitted through the proper channel within 60 days from the date of publication of the vacancy advertisement in Employment News.
 - **Details:** Eligibility conditions and other information are provided in the Vacancy Circular available on the website: www.nsez.gov.in.
-

Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities
(Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India)

Notification Summary: Appointment of Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities (CCPD)

The **Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities (DEPWD)** under the **Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of India**, invites applications from eligible candidates for the post of **Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities (CCPD)**.

Key Details

- **Post:** Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities (CCPD)
- **Department:** Office of the CCPD under the Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities (DEPWD)
- **Pay Scale:** ₹2,25,000 per month (fixed), as per the 7th Central Pay Commission. The pay is equivalent to that of a **Secretary to the Government of India**.
- **Eligibility:** Candidates must meet the eligibility criteria outlined in the detailed advertisement on the department's official website.

Application Details

- **Submission Deadline:** Applications must be submitted **within 45 days** of the advertisement's publication in the 'Employment News.'
- **How to Apply:** Visit the department's official website for the detailed advertisement and application procedure.
 - **Website:** <https://depwd.gov.in/>

Responsibilities of the CCPD

The Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities (CCPD) plays a pivotal role in:

- Ensuring the protection of rights and addressing grievances of persons with disabilities.
- Advocating and overseeing the implementation of policies for their empowerment.
- Monitoring the accessibility and inclusivity of public services and opportunities for persons with disabilities.

This is a significant leadership position aimed at advancing the welfare and rights of persons with disabilities in India.

Visit the [official website](#) or refer to the detailed advertisement in the 'Employment News.'

NATIONAL BAL BHAVAN

Notice for filling up the various posts in National Bal Bhavan on Deputation Basis

Applications are invited for the following posts on deputation basis from the eligible and willing officers under Central Government/State Government/Autonomous Organisations/Equivalent Cadre of Govt. of NCT of Delhi as per details as under-

S. No.	Name of the Post	No. of Posts	Level of Pay Matrix	Length of service and qualification requirements
1	Deputy Director (Programme, Coordination & Research)	1	Pay Level-11 (GP 6600)	- 5 years of regular service as Assistant Director (Programme, Training, or Science) in Pay Level-9 (GP 5400).
				Essential:
				- Postgraduate Degree in Humanities, Science, or Education from a recognized university.
				- Minimum 5 years of experience working with children and research.
				- Proficiency in publication/documentation.
				- Good knowledge of English and Hindi.
				Desirable:
				- Ph.D. in relevant field.
				- Expertise in Fine Arts or developmental child education.
				- IT skills.
2	Assistant Director (Science)	1	Pay Level-9 (GP 5400)	- 10 years of service in Pay Level-6 (GP 4200) in a relevant field.
				Essential:
				- M.Sc. in Science with at least 8 years of experience working with children.
				- Proficiency in English and Hindi.
				- Ability to handle scientific resources for programs.

				Desirable: - Ph.D. in science. - Publications in scientific literature.
3	Officer-In-Charge	1	Pay Level-7 (GP 4600)	- 8 years of service in Pay Level-5 (GP 2800) or equivalent. Essential: - Graduation in any discipline from a recognized university. - 8 years of experience with creative programs for children. - Good knowledge of English and Hindi. Desirable: - Interest in teaching and creative expression.

General Terms & Conditions:

- **Application Deadline:** 45 days from the date of advertisement publication (28 December 2024).
- **Deputation Period:** Initially 3 years, extendable as per rules.
- **Age Limit:** Maximum 56 years as of the application closing date.
- **Application Requirements:**
 - Cadre clearance, APARs, bio-data, vigilance clearance, integrity certificate.
 - Details of penalties (if any) during the last 10 years.
- **How to Apply:** Submit applications to the Director, National Bal Bhavan, Kotla Road, New Delhi-110002.
- **Other Details:**
 - Private-sector personnel are not eligible.
 - Applications must route through proper channels.

SPECIALIST (ENVIRONMENT) ON DEPUTATION IN UPPER YAMUNA RIVER BOARD

Vacancy Notice

Filling up of Group 'A' post of Specialist (Environment) (one post) on deputation basis.

Upper Yamuna River Board invites applications from eligible employees of Central and State Governments or Union Territories Administration for filling up of following Group 'A' post on deputation basis:

Vacancy Details

- **Post Name:** Specialist (Environment)
- **Group:** Group 'A'
- **Pay Scale:** Level-11 (₹67,700–₹2,08,700 as per 7th CPC)
- **Number of Posts:** 1 (One)
- **Total Vacancies:** 1

Eligibility Criteria

- **Eligible Employees:** Employees of **Central and State Governments** or **Union Territories Administration**.
- **Deputation Basis:** The position is to be filled on a **deputation** basis.

For detailed eligibility criteria and other conditions, refer to the **official websites** of:

- **Central Water Commission:** <https://cwc.gov.in/recruitment>
- **Ministry of Jal Shakti, Department of Water Resources:** <http://www.mowr.gov.in>

Application Process

- **Submission Mode:** Applications should be submitted **through proper channel** along with required documents and certificates.
- **Application Form:** The prescribed application form is available on the official websites.
- **Submission Deadline:** Applications must reach the undersigned **within 60 days** of the publication of the vacancy in **Employment News/Rozgar Samachar**.

Important Notes

- The vacancy is subject to change.
- Wide publicity is requested to be given to this vacancy.
- Candidates should ensure that their applications are complete and submitted in the correct format as specified on the official website.

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (INDIAN SCHOOL OF MINES), DHANBAD

RECRUITMENT NOTICE

Indian Institute of Technology (Indian School of Mines), Dhanbad invites applications for the following post: -

Sl. No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy	Classification/Pay Level	Advertisement No.	Dated
1	Deputy Superintending Engineer (Electrical)	01 (UR)#	Group-A / Pay Level-12 (₹78,800 - ₹2,09,200)	411002/5/2024-NFR	09.12.2024
2	Junior Engineer (Civil)	1	Group-B / Pay Level-6 (₹35,400 - ₹1,12,400)	411002/6/2024-NFR	09.12.2024
3	Junior Engineer (Electrical)	01 (OBC-NCL)*	Group-B / Pay Level-6 (₹35,400 - ₹1,12,400)	411002/6/2024-NFR	09.12.2024

Notes:

- **UR:** Unreserved
- **OBC-NCL:** Other Backward Classes - Non-Creamy Layer
- **Pay Levels:** As per the 7th Central Pay Commission (CPC).

#Backlog Vacancy.

*Backlog Vacancy.

For complete details, visit Institute's website: www.iitism.ac.in. Applications are required to be submitted ONLINE ONLY latest by 22nd January, 2025 using the Non-Faculty Recruitment portal available on the link: https://nfr.iitism.ac.in/index.php/recruitment/User_login.

CSIR-INDIAN INSTITUTE OF INTEGRATIVE MEDICINE
CSIR-IM (MINISTRY OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, GOVT. OF INDIA)

Applications in the prescribed format are invited from eligible/ experienced candidates for the following positions:

Vacancy Details

1. Technical Assistant

- **Total Posts:** 23
- **Reservation Status:**
 - UR: 09
 - UR PwBD (HH): 01
 - OBC: 07
 - SC: 01
 - ST: 01
 - EWS: 04
- **Upper Age Limit:** 28 years
- **Pay Level:** Level-6 (as per 7th CPC)

2. Technician (1)

- **Total Posts:** 38
- **Reservation Status:**
 - UR: 14
 - UR (ESM): 02
 - UR PwBD (OH): 01
 - OBC: 09

- OBC PwBD (HH): 01
- SC: 01
- ST: 05
- EWS: 05
- **Upper Age Limit:** 28 years
- **Pay Level:** Level-2 (as per 7th CPC)

Abbreviations Used

- **UR:** Unreserved
- **OBC:** Other Backward Classes
- **SC:** Scheduled Caste
- **ST:** Scheduled Tribe
- **EWS:** Economically Weaker Sections
- **PwBD:** Persons with Benchmark Disabilities
 - **HH:** Hearing Handicapped
 - **OH:** Orthopedically Handicapped
- **ESM:** Ex-Servicemen

Additional Information for the Job Notification

- **Advertisement Reference:** Advertisement No. 02R/2024
- **Website:** Detailed advertisement, eligibility criteria, terms, and conditions can be accessed at www.iiim.res.in.
- **Application Deadline:** The last date for receipt of applications is **31st January 2025**.

Steps to Apply:

1. Visit the official website: www.iiim.res.in.
 2. Look for **Advertisement No. 02R/2024** in the notifications or career section.
 3. Read the detailed advertisement to understand eligibility, terms, and conditions.
 4. Submit your application before the deadline (**31.01.2025**).
-

DEFENCE RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT ORGANISATION
(MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)

TERMINAL BALLISTICS RESEARCH LABORATORY SECTOR, CHANDIGARH

WALK-IN INTERVIEW FOR THE POSITION OF JUNIOR RESEARCH FELLOW (JRF) AT TBRL
Applications are invited from interested candidates for the following positions at TBRL

Sr. No.	Position	Eligibility	Vacancies	Date of Interview (Tentative)
1	Junior Research Fellow (JRF) - Physics	Post Graduation in Physics in 1st Division with valid NET qualification	3	07.01.2025 (Tuesday)
2	Junior Research Fellow (JRF) - Mechanical Engg	BE/B.Tech in Mechanical Engg in 1st Division with valid NET/GATE qualification OR M.E./M.Tech in Mechanical Engg in 1st Division at both levels	3	16.01.2025 (Thursday)
3	Junior Research Fellow (JRF) - Electronics & Communication Engg	BE/B.Tech in Electronics & Telecommunication/Electronics & Communication Engg in 1st Division with valid NET/GATE qualification OR M.E./M.Tech in Electronics & Telecommunication/Electronics & Communication Engg in 1st Division at both levels	2	17.01.2025 (Friday)

Age: Maximum of 28 years on date of walk-in-interview relaxable by 5 years for SC/ST and 03 years for OBC Candidates.

Monthly Stipend: Rs. 37000/- plus HRA admissible as per prevailing rules.

Tenure: Initially for a period of two years. Further extension and/or upgradation as SRF will be governed as per rules. However, total tenure as JRF SRF shall not exceed 5 years.

Place of Interview: Terminal Ballistics Research Lab (TBRL), Sector 30, Chandigarh

Place of Work: TBRL Range. Ramgarh

- Complete bio-data and attested copies of Marks sheets/Certificates (10th onwards), caste certificate and experience certificate, should be brought at the time of Walk-in-interview along with a recent passport size photograph. Candidates working in Govt/Public Sector Undertaking/ Autonomous Bodies should apply through proper channel.

- Candidates are requested to bring one valid identity card in original at the time of interview.
- Desirous candidates appearing for walk-in-interview are required to report at TBRL, Sector-30, Chandigarh at 0900 hrs on respective date mentioned above.

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY KANPUR RECRUITMENT SECTION

IIT Kanpur invites online applications, from eligible Indian Nationals for appointment on the following posts on deputation/ regular/ Contract basis:

Sl. No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancies	Pay Level	Age Limit	Reservation (Vacancy Distribution)	Total	Notes
1	Senior Superintending Engineer	2	Level-13A	Preferably below 57 years		2	
2	Superintending Engineer	1	Level-13	Preferably below 57 years		1	
3	Deputy Registrar	2* (Backlog)	Level-12	21-50 years		2	Backlog vacancy
4	Executive Engineer	1	Level-11	21-50 years		1	
5	Assistant Counsellor	1	Level-10	21-45 years		1	
6	Assistant Registrar	1* (Backlog)	Level-10	21-45 years		1	Backlog vacancy
7	Assistant Registrar (Library)	1	Level-10	21-45 years		1	
8	Hall Management Officer	1* (Backlog)	Level-10	21-45 years		1	Backlog vacancy
9	Medical Officer	1	Level-10	21-45 years		1	
10	Assistant Security Officer	2* (Backlog)	Level-6	21-35 years		2	Backlog vacancy
11	Assistant Sports Officer	2	Level-6	21-35 years		2	
12	Junior Technical Superintendent	23	Level-6	21-35 years		23	
13	Junior Assistant	12* (Backlog)	Level-3	21-30 years		12	Backlog vacancy

Reservation Summary

- SC: 5
- ST: 2
- OBC: 5
- PWD: 4
- EWS: 2
- UR: 16 = Total: 34

Age Limits

- **Group A (SI. Nos. 1–2):** Preferably below 57 years
- **Group B (SI. Nos. 3–4):** 21–50 years
- **Group C (SI. Nos. 5–9):** 21–45 years
- **Group D (SI. Nos. 10–12):** 21–35 years
- **Junior Assistant (SI. No. 13):** 21–30 years

Application Details

- **Website:** The detailed advertisement and application process will be available on the official website: www.iitk.ac.in/infocell/recruitment.
- **Availability of Advertisement:** From **27th December 2024**, 11:00 AM onwards.
- **Application Mode:** Online applications only.
- **Deadline:** Submit applications by **5:00 PM, 31st January 2025**.

Steps to Apply

1. **Visit the Website:** www.iitk.ac.in/infocell/recruitment.
 2. **Check Eligibility:** Read the detailed advertisement to ensure you meet the eligibility criteria.
 3. **Prepare Documents:** Keep scanned copies of required documents ready (e.g., qualification certificates, experience letters, etc.).
 4. **Fill the Online Application:** Complete the online form and upload necessary documents.
 5. **Submit Before Deadline:** Ensure you submit your application before **5:00 PM, 31st January 2025**.
-

RAILWAY RECRUITMENT BOARDS (RRBS)
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA, MINISTRY OF RAILWAYS

Recruitment for Various Posts in Level 1 of 7th CPC Pay Matrix

Key Dates

- **Opening Date for Online Application: 23rd January 2025**
- **Closing Date for Submission of Application: 22nd February 2025, 11:59 PM**

Vacancy Details

- **Total Vacancies:** Approximately **32,000** (All Railways)
- **Initial Pay:** ₹18,000 (as per 7th CPC Pay Matrix)
- **Age (as of 01.07.2025):** 18-36 years (age relaxations for certain categories)
- **Medical Fitness Standard:** Refer to detailed CEN for full details

Reservation Categories

- **SC, ST, OBC-NCL, EWS, Ex-Servicemen (ExSM), CCAA, and PwBD** reservations are applicable.
- For detailed distribution, refer to **para 8.0 to 12.8** of the detailed CEN.

Examination Mode

- **Computer-Based Test (CBT)**

Examination Fee

- **General/UR/OBC:** ₹500 (₹400 refundable upon appearing in CBT)
- **SC/ST/Minorities/EBC/PwBD/Female/Transgender/Ex-Servicemen:** ₹250 (refundable upon appearing in CBT)

How to Apply

- Candidates can apply **online only** through the official websites of the respective Railway Recruitment Boards (RRBs).

- **Important Websites:**

- Ahmedabad (WR) - www.rrbahmedabad.gov.in
- Ajmer (NWR) - www.rrbajmer.gov.in
- Gorakhpur (NER) - www.rrbgkp.gov.in
- Guwahati (NFR) - www.rrbguwahati.gov.in
- Bangalore (SWR) - www.rrbbnc.gov.in
- Kolkata (ER) - www.rrbkolkata.gov.in
- Bhopal (WCR) - www.rrbbhopal.gov.in
- Mumbai (CR) - www.rrbmumbai.gov.in
- Patna (ECR) - www.rrbpatna.gov.in
- And other RRB websites for each zone.

Eligibility Criteria

- **Eligibility is provisional** and based on the information provided by the candidates in their applications.
- **Candidates can apply only once** and to **only one Railway**.
- Keep the **registered mobile number and email active** throughout the recruitment process.

Important Notes

- **Candidates are advised to refer only to the official RRB websites** for detailed CEN 08/2024 and to submit their applications.
 - **Communication** will be done via SMS and/or email.
-

CSIR-NEERI RECRUITMENT POSTS

Vacancy Details

CSIR-National Environmental Engineering Research Institute (CSIR-NEERI), invites applications for Junior **Secretariat Assistant & Junior Stenographer Posts**

Junior Secretariat Assistant (General/Finance & Accounts/Stores & Purchase)

- **No. of Vacancies:** 9 (UR: 5, ST: 1, OBC: 2, EWS: 1)
- **Pay Level:** Level-2 (₹19,900–₹63,200 as per 7th CPC)
- **Qualification:** 10+2/XII or equivalent and proficiency in computer typing (35 w.p.m in English / 30 w.p.m in Hindi).

Junior Stenographer

- **No. of Vacancies:** 5 (UR: 4, OBC: 1)
- **Pay Level:** Level-4 (₹25,500–₹81,100 as per 7th CPC)
- **Qualification:** 10+2/XII or equivalent and proficiency in stenography (80 w.p.m in dictation in English/Hindi).

Age Limit

- **Junior Secretariat Assistant:** 28 years
- **Junior Stenographer:** 27 years
(Refer to detailed advertisement for relaxations for categories like Ex-Servicemen, PwBD).

Syllabus and Selection Process

Junior Secretariat Assistant

1. **Paper-I:** Mental Ability Test (90 minutes, 100 questions)
2. **Paper-II:** General Awareness & General English (1 hour)
3. **Typing Proficiency:** 35 w.p.m in English OR 30 w.p.m in Hindi

Junior Stenographer

1. **Single Paper:** General Intelligence & Reasoning, General Awareness, and English Language (2 hours)
2. **Stenography Proficiency:** Dictation @ 80 w.p.m (10 minutes), Transcription (50 minutes for English and 65 minutes for Hindi).

Important Dates

- **Opening Date for Online Application:** 28.12.2024 (Saturday), 09:30 AM
- **Closing Date for Online Application:** 30.01.2025 (Thursday), 05:00 PM
- **Last Date for Hard Copy Submission:** 14.02.2025 (Friday), 06:00 PM

Examination and Test Locations

- **Written Exam:** February-March 2025, Nagpur
- **Typing/Stenography Test:** April-May 2025, Nagpur

How to Apply

- **Online Application:** Submit applications via the official website of CSIR-NEERI: www.neeri.res.in
- **Hard Copy Submission:** Send signed online application by 05.02.2025 to **CSIR-NEERI, Nagpur.**

For detailed advertisement, syllabus, and application instructions, visit the official website: [NEERI Recruitment Page](#).

Thank you!



DBV CAREER INSIGHTS

WEEKLY JOB BULLETIN

DBV can assist you with educational guidance, registration processes, and job opportunity registration. For further details, please get in touch with us.



Don Bosco Vazhikaatti,
46, Sirvallur Road, Perambur,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600011



info@donboscovazhikaatti.com



donboscovazhikaatti.com



+91 9385201459